MELIa

TO: Board of Directors DATE: January 16, 2019

FROM: Jim Derwinski, CEO/Executive Director

SUBJECT: System Performance Dashboard — December 2018

BACKGROUND

Attached for your review, please find the System Performance Dashboard for December 2018. The data reflected
is preliminary, subject to change.

ATTACHMENTS

A. System Performance Dashboard - December 2018

Prepared by  Lynnette Ciavarella, Senior Division Director, Strategic Capital Planning
Jason Osborn, Department Head, System Performance & Data
Aaron Maertins, Service Analyst I, System Performance & Data
Steven Mannella, Transportation Analyst, System Performance & Data



December 2018 System Performance Dashboard ATTACHMENT A

PREPARED BY THE DIVISION OF STRATEGIC CAPITAL PLANNING
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Rolling 12-Month Total Ridership Ventra App
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Definitions

Rolling 12-Month Total
Sum of the last twelve months (Jan 2018-Dec 2018)
On-Time Performance

Percent of trains that arrived at their final destination within
5:59 of the scheduled time

Ventra App Adoption
Percent of estimated passenger trips taken using the Ventra
App, based on ticket sales

Average Daily Passenger Loads
Daily average of the number of passengers counted by on-
board personnel at each train's maximum load point

Passenger Revenue
Income from ticket sales
Ridership

Number of passengers based on ticket sold multiplied by a
ridership factor unique to each ticket type
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